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PALMLE LODGE I3 DE3CENDALT OF PIOKAER
LCD3= OF OLD FORT ERIZ
Kiagars Falls Lvenlins Review -~ Cctober 13, 1954

Some interestlng sidelights hnve developed in connection
with the recent obeervance of Falmer Lodbe No,372, A.F. and ALK,
of Fort Zrie of the 75th anniversary of its inception, Conecelved,
born 2nd nurtured in an stmosphere of history, Felmer Lodue was
chartered in 3eptember 1879. But this old village of rort iLrie,
the georgraphlie and commericlsl centre of this pert of the iLlszars
district, had both unorganlized and organlzed Hasonmzy in 1its vicinit
snd environs long before thet date.

The first kason of whom there 1s a record, came to the district
in 1794, and instituted what 1s now known gs origlnagl Lodge Ko.5
of Fort Lrle, It wase a militery Lodge brought out from Ingland
under the authority of the Grand Lodge of ingland, by Colonel Joseph
Palmer- the grasndsire of Louls falmer, asfter whom the exlsting Lodge
is named. Colonel Jdoseph Palmer and his brother officers were
Fegular British Army men, end were ordered to Cansda wilth thelr
regiments and statloned at oléd Fort Zrie. They established and
orgenized a lodge which was designated Fort irie Lodge No.5 and nmet
at the old fort. Members were: Colonel Joseph Falmer, Colonsl Herry
Warren 3r,, Ben Hardlson, Sr, Henry varren Jr,, John Palmer (son},
Henry Trout, John warren, ThOﬂas Baxter and John Baxter (brothers)
Descendants of all these men left their mark on the early history
of Yaterloo and Fort Erie,

%8 goon as political offsirs were settled between Canade and the
U.3, and o friendly relstion existed, = numbsr of spplicante from
Buffelo were admitited to membership: Dr. Chapmean and Eessrs Ramson,
Berker, Crow, Webster, Msbee and Johnston. '

But the war elouds again d@rkeﬂad the sky and thing became
impogsible, and sc the warrant, papers snd peraphernslis were conce:
by John Palmer in 1912 Bro f?lner removed these documents to his
nome irn 4illoughby,. thaot sectlon alons the ilsgars Giver called
Palrer' s Pt to thls day, vhere another pagtmaster snd ancother Chapue
or, Garnet K, Chapmean resldes., The wer clouds and things ln genersi
continued very unsettled until the fall of 1515 when Sro, Felmer and
a few others gathered at hls home end held lodge meetings there.
3uccess crowned thelr efforts aslthough thelir memvers were few znd
scattered, and Bro. salner sr,, was t e Tirst worshipful after thel:
re-orgenizetion,

Two years leter in 1317, Bro Louls Yelmer was nede 3 “eson b
the sxe of 20 yemrs. Arong those pregent on this occaslon, ons
observes some fo“ilinr "urnpi es; # gw Hlllsr, zdward Cnrr, Dr, o0o
Charles Hibbard, dethew Haun, B in Hardison, ute,
Hohn ”ilierg Je*““‘ “lﬁa“ Jio, ter ‘oolever, ate
Lour, vetsr zdsell, Zonrad Houss, iisholas House
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contents, notning was saved - regalla, charter, books, records,
Jewels snd even the fundes of 01d Fort «rie Lodge Five were lost.

in attenpt was made to resusclste after the flre, and an
applicetion for 2 new charter was sent to the Deputy at Fort Hla ars
Ihe spplication found 1ites way to the Masonle suthorities nt Toronto
and Montreal, but for some unexplained reagon, 1O TESPONEs was
recelived, Thus discouraged and scsttered, deprived of =2 charter,
e name and a meetinz place, Fort Arle Lodge Ko.5, wsas compelled (o
disband,

LOMINICON LODRGE

After this catastrophe, not until 1854 was & lodge restablishe:
in the area, at Rldgeway. It was the old Domlinlion Lodge snd metl in
the hall of Former Collector of Customs ¥, T, Pattlson's father there.
Hr, Fettlson 1s a former Past Master of Palmer, BBrethren went from
Fort krle to Ridgeway to sttend meetings in devious ways. On one
neeting night records state that some Fort Zirie brethren were Journe
ing to Ridgewsy on 2 rallway hand car, and on passing the 3exsmith
farm stopped to "swipe" some grapes growing close to the tracks,
wvidently Kr. Zexsmith was waltling for them, because he let go with
a shot gun and tls sald some of the brethren recelved buckshot wounds

2 ALMER LODG

- For somne unknown reason, the flrst Dominlon Lodge surrendsred
its charter in 1879, That was the year, Palmer casme into existence.
with the followlng offlicers: wWorshipful Master, the late salfrec b,
Hurrel; Senlor Werden, %illiem Thompson; Junior vWarden, Zobert
Thonpson, Junior Warden, Robert ¥oore; Chaplaln, J,B, amith: Tre-s,
R, Grant @“arren snd 3ecretary, John Burcess, In 1923 Fort Lrile Lodce
513 was forted at the south end, and about the sene tine Domiplon
Lodge, Ridzeway o, 615, was re-chertered. Flrst vorshioful Hastsr
of Fort Zrie 612 was the late willlam 7, +willson, and of Dominicn
613, Ridgewsy, Major James &, Laur, Thus revitalized, Palmwer is ths
mother of both Fort Lrle and Dominlon Lodges.



PALMER: ¢ ¢ LEWIS

be 1797 d., Jan. 17, 1879: 82 yrs.
marr: Catbharine Woolever:b, 1803 d. ilay 7, 18¢

LEWELS PALMER

bur: St. Pauls Cemetery, Fort Erie.

Children of Lewis & Catharine Palmer::: seven in number:::
Adeline (Beach) born ¥ay 30, lSal
Zllen " april 18, 1824
haryéanﬁ z2nﬁ w{ ----- ﬂllkins;bt ' June 24, 1827
Cath&rine(lst ‘' May 31, 1831 o4 DeasS’G
John Lewis " Juby 24, 1836 ms$SEPL WM
%1lliem Nelson "  June 5, 1839 Sy st ‘
Leah Letitls (Shlll) " Aug, 14 18&1 late e Lo b
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In 1833 Lewis Palmer bought from Jane Hardison, village lot # 2 iu

Waterloo: in the ist. Con.N.R. : originally granted to Henry Windecke:

Lewis Palmer served in the Provincial Dragoons 1812- 181L,

e was taken prisoner at Lundy;s Lane. lle later became a Caotain in

the Lincoln Militia.
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LE¥IS PALMER (1797-1879) married Catharine,daughter of
Feter voclever 3r . He served in Provinelial Dragoons in 1812-14,
Taken prisoner at Lundy's Lane., Afterwards e Csptsin in Lincoln
Militis (Crulksghank),

% A troop of Provinelsl Dragoon deslgnated “The Nisgara Frontier
Guides” served in 1813-14 under the command of Capt. wWeilliam
Hamilton Merritt, noted in lster years as z Legislator and a = the
chlef prozotor of the Wellsnd Canal,

From S5t. Paul's Records and %.P. Gonder: Lewis Palmer & Catharine
(#oolever) children:



Lot 2 in the 3rd range con. 3. L.E.

1801; Crown to Joseph Palmer lot 1 & 2. 200 acres.

1802 May 22, John Palmer(Richard); executor and eldest son of
Joseph Palmer deceased : grant to John Mc. Kay 492 acres
lot 1 & 2 in the 3rd con. with broken front.

( This piece of property runs east

from the border of Kraft Rd.

An old howestead still stands by the Corner of the: Garrlson &

-Kraft rd.)

1827. Jan. 12. Lewis Palmer heir of John Palmer granted to. Peter

Woolever: lot 2 in the 3rd con., L E. (actually the 3rd. range\
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